

Julian Ricardo Vela Bernate

Front-End Web Developer UX/UI Designer

Front-End Web developer with over 4 years of experience in Web development and UI/UX design across diverse industries. Equipped with a record of success in consistently identifying and providing the technological needs for customers through innovation.

Highly experienced in creating user-friendly and accessibility interfaces with intuitive and functional design, troubleshooting simple/complex issues, and implementing new features based on user feedback.

Eager to tackle web development/design challenges to achieve lasting impacts on user experience.

CONTACT

Mobile:

+1 613 869 2955

e-mail:

julianvela21@gmail.com

Portfolio:

<https://vela0052.github.io/>

LinkedIn:

[linkedin.com/in/julian-vela](https://www.linkedin.com/in/julian-vela)

GitHub:

<https://github.com/vela0052>

EDUCATION

Algonquin College Ottawa
Campus. Diploma in Interactive
Media Design. January
2021-December 2022

- Dean's Honour List (Winter Term 2021)

- Dean's Honour List (Spring Term 2021)

- Dean's Honour List (Winter Term 2022)

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana
Bogotá. Bachelor of Electronic
Engineer. 2007-2014.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Publications design Specialist Co-Op FSWP Student *Statistics Canada*

May 2022 - Present / Ottawa, ON

- Design and Develop publications with Statistics Canada Information, using different type of tools such as Adobe Illustrator, InDesign, and Power PDF.
- Using accessibility standards, design and develop data publications for Statistics Canada such as Census 2021.
- Managing sensitive information to be delivered in the proper way to clients and Canadians through PDF publications posted in Statistics Canada Website.

Digital Assets Marketing Specialist. *Allea Solutions*

November 2021 - April 2022 / Ottawa, ON

- Developing marketing strategies in Google ads and google my business.
- Visualized large datasets for analysis that allows gaining deeper insights

Barista. *Ottawa Bike Cafe*

September 2021 - November 2021 / Ottawa, ON

- Providing excellent customer service and sales skills.
- Preparing, taking orders and operating coffee making equipment under pressure. Ensuring that the work area is clean and well-maintained.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Web development
- UX Design
- UI Design
- Leadership and Team building
- Technical Implementation and Integration
- Motion Graphics animation
- Strong communication and Presentation Skills
- CMS Systems Management
- Customer-centered
- Decision-Making
- Web Accessibility
- Accessibility Design
- Problem solver

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript / React
- Bootstrap
- Adobe Illustrator / Premiere / After Effects / XD / Audition
- Figma
- Cloud computing / AWS
- PHP / Liquid
- WordPress / Drupal

Web developer

Biksak S.A.S.

June 2017 - September 2020 / Bogotá, Colombia

- Designing and developing strategies for digital transformation for customers.
- Provided technical support for 15+ online products.
- Developing Websites in CMS (WordPress, Drupal) for clients.
- Ensured consistent page appearance/behavior across multiple browsers (IE6+, FF, Chrome, Safari)
- Designing and developing Websites coded in HTML, CSS and JavaScript.
- Achieved 12% increase in user satisfaction and 30% increase in conversions through the creation of interactively tested, data-driven, and user-centered design for <https://www.arquea.co/>
- Maintained the current website and added more appealing features. <https://biksak.com/>

Project Engineer

Thomas Greg and Sons Limited.

December 2014 - January 2016. / Bogota, Colombia

- Designing corporate technological and interactive projects for Colombian government clients.
- Improving company communication and Innovation strategies to increase sales.
- Demonstrated the ability to work diligently under pressure to meet deadlines.

Maintenance Engineer Intern

Schlumberger Oilfield Services.

November 2013 - May 2014. / Bogota, Colombia

- Improving company process operations with Lean, Six Sigma, and Value Stream Mapping.
- Assisting maintenance engineers with maintenance process operations.